

# GUIDE TO RELIGIOUS ADHERENCE IN AUSTRALIA

**CENSUS 86** 

Supplement to Religion in Australia Cat. No. 2510.0 Census 86 - Guide to Religious Adherence in Australia

This document has been produced as a supplement to Religion in Australia (Cat. No. 2510.0). It contains

a list of all responses to the 1986 Census question on religion classified into the 27 major religious

categories to which they were coded. It therefore provides detailed information on the composition of

each religious category discussed in the publication.

A similar but much expanded classification has been developed for the 1991 Census. Any comments

which may assist in ensuring its accuracy and validity will be welcomed. Such comments should be

directed to:

The Manager

**Product and Systems Development** 

Population Census and Surveys Branch

ABS

P O Box 10

Belconnen ACT 2616

1

# **Contents**

•	Page
Christian Denomination	
Anglican	3
Baptist	4
Brethren	5
Catholic	6
Churches of Christ	7
Congregational	7
Jehovah's Witness	8
Latter Day Saints	8
Lutheran	9
Oriental Christian	10
Orthodox	11
Pentecostal	12-13
Presbyterian and Reformed	14-15
Salvation Army	16
Seventh Day Adventist	16
Uniting	17
Other Protestant	18
Other Christian	19-22
Non-Christian Religions	
Buddhist	23
Hindu	23
Jewish	24
Muslim	24
Other non-Christian .	25-26
Other groups	
Non Theistic	27
Inadequately Described	28-29
No Religion	30
Not Stated	30

#### **CHRISTIAN**

#### 1. ANGLICAN

Anglo Catholic English Protestant

Anglican

Anglican Catholic

Anglican Church of Australia

Broad Church Bush Anglican

Catholic (Anglican)

Catholic Church of England
Christ Church of England

Church of Canada Church of England

Church of England (Catholic)
Church of England in Australia
Church of England (Ireland)

Church of Ireland

Church of Ireland (Disestablished 1869)

Church of South Africa

Church of Wales

Disestablished Church of England in Ireland

English Catholic English Church

English State Church

**Episcopal Church** 

Episcopal Church of America

Episcopal Church of Scotland

Episcopalian Church

Episcopalian Church of England Episcopalian Church of Ireland Episcopalian Church of Scotland Episcopalian Church of USA Established Church of England

Evangelical Church of England

Free Church of England

High Church

High Church of England

Holy Catholic Church of England

Irish Disestablished Church

Irish Protestant Episcopal Church

Low Church

Low Church of England Old Church of England

Protestant Church of England
Protestant Church of Ireland

Protestant Episcopal Church in USA

**Puseyite** 

Reformed Episcopalian Church of England

Saint James of England Saint Martin's Church Scottish Episcopal Church

Scottish Episcopalian

#### 2. BAPTIST

All-round Baptist

Bappo Baptist

**Baptist Mission** 

**Baptist Reformed Church** 

**Baptist Tabernacle** 

Baptist Union Baptist Welsh

Baptizers
Bush Baptist

Calvary Gospel Mission

Calvinist Baptist

Close Communion Baptist Congregational Baptist

Dipper

Doops geznd-Baptist

Dopper Dunkards Dunker

**Emmanuel Baptist Church** 

**Evangelical Baptist** 

Faith Baptist

Fellowship Baptist Church

Free Baptist

Free Will Baptist

Geneva Baptist Fellowship

**Grace Baptist Church** 

High Baptist

Independent Baptist (Church)

**New Connection Baptist** 

Open Baptist

Open Membership Baptist Particular Baptist (Church)

Primitive Baptist Reformed Baptist Scottish Baptist

Seventh Day Baptist

Slavic Evangelical Baptist Strict Baptist (Church) Strict Membership Baptist Strict Particular Baptist

Tabernacle Baptist

Welsh Baptist

Zion Baptist

#### 3. BRETHREN

Assembly of Christian Brethren

Assembly of Christians Gathered in the name of

the Lord Jesus Christ

Baptist Brethren

Brethren

**Brethren Church** 

**Brethren of Christ** 

Brethren of Gospel Hall

**Brethren Swiss** 

**Brother Believer** 

**Brotherhood in Christ** 

Brotherhood in the Lord Jesus

Brotherhood of Brethren

Christian Brethren

Christian Brotherhood

Christian Gathered in the Name of the Lord

Christian Gathered to the Lord

Christian, Open Brethren

Christ's Brethren

**Exclusive Brethren** 

German Brethren

Gospel Brethren

Gospel Chapel

Gospel Hall

Greek Gospel Church

Lowe Exclusives

One of Christ's Brethren

Open Brethren

Plymouth Brethren

Plymouth Sisters

Primitive Brethren

Protestant Brethren

Rainsworth Gospel Hall Mission

Ravenite

Secluded Brethren

Seventh Day Brethren

Swiss Brethren

**Taylorite** 

# 4. CATHOLIC

A.A.F.M. (Friars Minor - Fransiscan)

Armenian Catholic

Australian Catholic

**Bush Catholic** 

**Byzantine Catholic** 

Catholic

Catholic Apostolic Roman

Catholic Church of Australia

Catholic Church of Greek Rite

Catholic Church of Rome

Catholic Church of the Western Patriarchate

Catholic Eastern Rites

Catholic (English)

Catholic of Ukrainian Rite

Ceric Katolic

Chaldean

Christian Catholic

Church of Italy

Church of Poland

Church of Rome

Church of Spain

Coptic Catholic

Franciscan

French Catholic

German Catholic

Greek Catholic

Holy Catholic Church

Holy Roman

Holy Roman Catholic

Horo Vatska

Irish Catholic

Irish Roman Catholic

**Jansenist** 

Katolic

Knight of Columbus

Latin

Maronite Christian

Mick

Orthodox Catholic

Orthodox Roman Catholic

**Papist** 

**Practical Catholic** 

**Rock Chopper** 

Roman

Roman Catholic

Roman Christian

Roman Church

Roman Church of Australia

Roman Katolic

Roman Orthodox

Slovenian

Socialist Roman CathoSlovenian

Socialist Roman Catholic

Syriac Catholic

Tike

**Tridentive Catholic** 

Tyke

Ukrainian Catholic

Uniat

Uniate

#### 5. CONGREGATIONAL

American Congregational Church

**Brownist** 

Calvinist(ic) Independent

Congregational

Congregational Church of Scotland

Congregational Independent

Congregational Union English Congregational

Independent

Independent Christian Church Independent Church of Scotland

Independent Congregation London Mission Society

Puritan

United Congregationist Welsh Congregational Welsh Independent

Zion Independent

#### 6. CHURCHES OF CHRIST

All Denominations Church of Christ

**Associated Churches of Christ** 

Campbellite

**Christ Church** 

**Churches of Christ** 

Churches of Christ (Disciples)

**Churches of Christ Holiness** 

Church of Christ

Church of Christ non-denominational

Church of Christ's Brethren

Church of Christ Tabernacle

Congregational Church of Christ

Disciples of Christ

**Evangelical United Brethren Church of Christ** 

**Evangelistic Church of Christ** 

# 7. JEHOVAH'S WITNESS

Berean Bible Institute
Bible Student
Bible Student's Association
Christian Bible Student
Church of the Kingdom of God
International Bible Student's Association

Jehovah's Christian Witness
Jehovah's Witness
Kingdom Assembly Church
New Government Fellowship
Philanthropic Society of the Friend of Man
Russellian
Watch Tower Bible and Tract Society

# 8. LATTER DAY SAINTS

Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints Jesus Christ Church of Latter Day Saints Latter Day Saints Mormon
Reorganised Church of Jesus Christ of the
Latter Day Saints

#### 9. LUTHERAN

Bavarian Lutheran Church

Church of Denmark

Church of Finland

Church of Germany

Church of Luther Church of Norway

Church of Prussia

Church of Sweden

Danish Church

Danish Evangelican Lutheran Church

Danish Folk Church

Danish Protestant

Deutsch Church

Evangelical German

Evangelical Lutheran Church

Evangelical Lutheran Congregation of the

Reformation

**Evangelical Lutheran Synod** 

**Evangelistic Lutheran** 

**Finnish** 

Finnish Lutheran Church

Free Church of Sweden

German Church

German Church of Australia

German Evangelical Church

German Evangelical Lutheran Church

German High Church

German Lutheran Church

German Protestant

Latvian Lutheran

Latvian National Church

Luter Evaglia

Lutheran

Lutheran Catholic

Lutheran Church of Australia

Lutheran Church of Finland

Lutheran Church of Norway

Lutheran Church of Sweden

**Lutheran Confession** 

Lutheran Emmanuel

Lutheran Evangelist

Lutheran Hochkirch

**Lutheran Protestant** 

Lutheran Synod

**Lutherisch Protestant** 

Lutters

Martin Luther

National Church of Denmark

National Church of Finland

National Church of Norway

National Church of Sweden

Norwegian Lutheran

Norwegian State Church

Protestant Church of Denmark

Protestant Church of Sweden

Protestant Lutheran

Prussian Church

Scandinavian Church

Scandinavian (Lutheran)

State Church of Denmark

State Church of Sweden

Swedish Church

Swedish Evangelical Lutheran Church

Swedish Lutheran

**Swedish Protestant** 

Swedish State Church

Swiss Lutheran

United Evangelical Lutheran Church in Australia

United Protestant of Germany

Zion Lutheran

# 10. ORIENTAL CHRISTIAN

**Ancient Church of East** 

Apostolic Assyrian Church of the East

Armenian

Armenian Apostolic

Armenian Christian

**Armenian Holy Trinity** 

Armenian Orthodox

Assyrian Church

Assyrian Church of the East

Christian Gregorian Church

Church of East

Church of God

Church of the East

Coptic

Coptic Orthodox

Ethiopian Church

Ethiopian Orthodox

Gregorian

Indian Orthodox

Jacobite

Nestorian

Orthodox Armenian Church

Orthodox Egyptian

Orthodox Syrian Church

Syriac Orthodox Church

Syrian Orthodox

#### 11. ORTHODOX

Albanian Church (Orthodox)
Antioch Church Orthodox
Apostolic Greek Church
Artogepolich Orthodox
Autocephalic Orthodox

Bulgarian Eastern Orthodox Church

Byelorussian Autocephalic Orthodox Church

Christian Orthodox Church

Cyprus Brothers Czech Orthodox Eastern Orthodox Estonian Orthodox Finnish Orthodox

Free Serbian Orthodox Church

Georgian (Orthodox)

Greek

Greek Christian Greek Church

Greek Church of Russia Greek Orthodox Church

Greek Orthodox Church of the Annunciation

Greek Religion

Greek Russian Church Griechisch Orthodox

Holy Orthodox Church, Russian

Hungarian Orthodox

Independent Greek Orthodox

Lebanese Orthodox Macedonia Orthodox

Macedonia Ratador

Old Believer

Old Orthodox Church of Holy Nativity

Orthodox

Orthodox Antioch Church

Orthodox Catholic Church of Christ the King in

Australia

Orthodox Church

Orthodox Eastern Church

Orthodox Pravoslav

Orthodox Russian Church

Polish Orthodox Church in Australia

Pravoslav

Rumanian Orthodox

Russian Church

Russian Greek Church
Russian Orthodox Church

Serbian Eastern Orthodox Church

Serbian Orthodox

Serbian Orthodox Church

Ukrainian Autocephalic Orthodox Church

Ukrainian Orthodox Church

United Ukrainian Autocephalic Orthodox Church

White Russian Autocephal Orthodox Church

Yugoslav Orthodox

**Zionist** 

#### 12. PENTECOSTAL

Aboriginal Pentecostal

Apostolic Christian Church

Apostolic Church

Apostolic Church (Australasia)

Apostolic Church of Australia

Apostolic Faith

Apostolic Life Centre

Assemblies of God in Australia

Assembly of God

Association Mission of Australia

Bethesda

Bethesda Christian Centre

**Bible Standard Mission** 

Brisbane Christian Family

Canberra Revival Centre

Catholic Apostolic Church

Charismatic

Christian Apostolic

Christian Faith Centre

Christian Life Centre

Christian Outreach Centre

Christian Pentecostal

Christian Revival Crusade

Christian Revival Pentecostal

Church of Open Door

Church of the First-born

Commonwealth Revival Crusade

Crusade Church

Darwin Revival

Elim Four Square Gospel Church

Elizabeth Revival Centre

Emmanuel

Faith Centre

Finnish Pentecostal Church

First Pentecostal Church

Four Square

Four Square Gospel Church of Australia

Free Gospel

Full Gospel Christian

Full Gospel Church

Full Gospel Fellowship

**Full Gospel Mission** 

Full Gospel of Australia

Full Gospel Pentecostal

Geelong Revival Centre

Glory Folk

God Squad

Gospel Lighthouse

**Gospel Light Ministry** 

Gospel Mission

Gospel of Jesus Christ

Gospel Union Mission

Holy Rollers

House of the Lord

Immanuel Church of Australia

Immanuel Mission

International Church of Four Square Gospel

Italian Assembly of God Pentecostal

Italian Evangelical Christian Church

Life Ministry Centre

Logos

Melbourne Revival Centre

National Revival Fellowship

Now Ministry Fellowship

Pentecostal

Pentecostal Assembly of God

**Pentecostal Mission** 

# 12. PENTECOSTAL (CONTINUED)

Pentecostal Revivalist
Pentecost Revival
Protestant Catholic Apostolic
Revival Centre of Australia

**Revival Crusade** 

Revivalist

Shiloh Faith Centre

Slavic Evangelical Pentecostal Church in Australia Southern Evangelical Mission Spirit-filled Christian United Free Gospel Church

Vision Centre

**United Pentecostal** 

#### 13. PRESBYTERIAN AND REFORMED

Auld Kirk of Scotland

Australian Reformed Church

Baptised Presbyterian

**Basel Mission** 

Bernische Refermierte Kirche

Bible Truths Presbyterian

Calvinist

Calvinistic Church

Calvinistic Methodist

Calvinistic Methodist Church of Wales

Calvinist Protestant

Christian Reformed

Christian Reformed Church

Church of Holland

Church of Netherlands

Church of Scotland

Church of Turkey

Covenanter

**Dutch Australian Reformed** 

**Dutch Christian Church** 

**Dutch Church** 

**Dutch Hervormd** 

**Dutch Presbyterian** 

**Dutch Reformed Church** 

Eglise Reformee de France

Eglise Reformee de Suisse

Eglise Walloon (Belgium Reformed)

Established Church of Scotland

Established Free Church of Scotland

Established Presbyterian Church of Scotland

Evangelical Presbyterian

**Evangelical Reformed Church** 

Evangelist Revor Zwingli

Free Church of Scotland

Free Church of Victoria

Free Kirk of Scotland

Free Presbyterian

Free Reformed Church

French Presbyterian

Free Presbyterian Church of Australia

French Reformed Church

Gereformed Kirke Holland

German Evangelistic Reformed Church

German Presbyterian

Helvetic Reformed Church

Herv Church

Highland Church (of Scotland)

Hungarian Presbyterian Church

Hungarian Reformed

Independent Presbyterian

Irish Presbyterian

Irish Reformed Church of Africa

Irish Reformed Church of America

Irish Reformed Church of Australia

John Knox

Kirk of Scotland

Lutheran Presbyterian

Nederland Hervormde

Nederland Reform

Netherlands Reformed

Nonconformist Presbyterian

Old Established Church of Scotland

Old Gaelic

Old Kirk of Scotland

Pres

Presbyterian

Presbyterian Church of Australia

Presbyterian Church of England

Presbyterian Church of Germany

Presbyterian Church of Ireland

Presbyterian Church of Scotland

Presbyterian Free Church of Australia

Presbyterian Free Kirk

Presbyterian Lutheran

# 13. PRESBYTERIAN AND REFORMED (CONTINUED)

**Press Button** 

Protestant Church of Holland

Protestant Church of Switzerland

Protestant Presbyterian

Protestant Reformed Church

Reformed Calvinist Church

Reformed Church

Reformed Churches of Australia

Reformed Church of Africa

Reformed Church of America

Reformed Church of France

Reformed Church of Germany

Reformed Church of Kingston

Reformed Church of Queensland

Reformed Church of Scotland

Reformed Dutch Respondents

Reformed Faith

Reformed Presbyterian

Reformed Presbyterian Church of Ireland

Scots Reformed

Scottish

Scottish Calvinist

Scottish Church

Scottish Church Established

Scottish Church (of Australasia)

Scottish Kirk

Scottish Presbyterian

Scottish Presbyterian Church

Secession Church

Sublapsarian

Swiss Presbyterian

**Swiss Reformed Church** 

The Old Kirk

United Free Church (of Scotland)

United Free Presbyterian

United High Free Church of Scotland

United Presbyterian Church

Walloon Presbyterian

Wee Free

Welsh Calvinistic Methodist

Welsh Church

Welsh Church of Australia

Welsh Free Church Welsh Presbyterian

Welsh Reformed Church of Africa

Welsh Reformed Church of America

Welsh Reformed Church of Australia

World Alliance of Reformed Churches

Zion Welsh

**Zwinglian Calvinist** 

# 14. SALVATION ARMY

Salvationist

Salvation Army

# 15. SEVENTH DAY ADVENTIST

Adventist Seventh Day Berith Sabbatarian Church of God Adventist Millerite Seventh Day Adventist
Seventh Day Adventist Reform Movement
(of Australasia)
Steam Dead Ahead

#### 16. UNITING

**Albert-Street Mission** 

All Methodist

American Methodist

Australasia Methodist

Australian Methodist

**Baptist Methodist** 

Bible Chapel

Bible Christian

Bible Christian Sabbatarian

Bible Methodist

**Bryanite** 

**Bush Methodist** 

Central Mission

Church of Australia Uniting

Church of South India

Combined

**Combined Churches** 

**Congregation Methodist** 

Cooperating Churches

**Dissenter Methodist** 

**Dutch Remonstrant** 

**English Methodist** 

**Episcopal Methodist** 

Epworth League

Free Church Methodist

Free Methodist

**Independent Methodist** 

Lay Methodist

Lutheran Methodist

Methodist (Church)

Methodist Church in Ireland

Methodist Church of Australasia

Methodist Church of Scotland

Methodist City Mission

Methodist Episcopal Church of USA

Methodist Free Church

Methodist Independent

Methodist New Connexion

Methodist Old Denomination

Methodist Presbyterian Congregational

Methodist Union

**New Connection Methodist** 

**Plymouth Methodist** 

Primitive Methodist (Church)

**Protestant Methodist** 

Protestant Methodist Alliance

Reformed Methodist

**Spring Street Mission** 

**Town Mission Methodist** 

Truth and Liberation Concern

Union Church

**Union Methodist** 

**United Church** 

United Church of Australia

United Church of Canada

**United Church of Northern Territory** 

United Church of Papua New Guinea and

Solomons

United Free Mission

United Methodist Church

United Methodist Free Church

United Welsh Church

Uniting

Uniting Church in Australia

Uniting Welsh Chapel (Church)

Wayside Chapel

Welsh Chapel

Welsh Methodist

Welsh Wesleyan

Wes

Wesleyan

Wesleyan Methodist (Church)

Wesleyan Reform Union

Wesley Church

#### 17. OTHER PROTESTANT

**Anabaptist** 

Any Protestant Religion

Believer in Bible Bible Believer

Bible Reader Bible Society

Billy Graham

Bureau of Bible Institute

Chapel

China Inland Mission
China Mission Church

Christian and Missionary Alliance of Australia

Christian Bible Crusade Christian Endeavour

Christian Mission Christian Protestant

Church of Nazarene Combined Protestant Continuing Methodist

Dissenter

**Dutch Protestant** 

Evangelical

Evangelical Association
Evangelical Institute
Evangelical Mission
Evangelical Protestant

**Evangelical Reformation** 

Evangelical Union

Free Church

Free Church Denomination

Greek Free Churches (Evangelical)

Inghamite

Irish Protestant

Joyful News Mission

Knoxville Bible Church

Manly Gospel Mission

Maori Evangelical Fellowship Melbourne Christian Assembly

Melbourne Evangelical Fellowship

Mennonite Church

Moravian

Nazarene

Nonconformist Orangeman

People's Church

**Protestant** 

Protestant Alliance
Protestant Dissenter

Protestant (interdenominational)

**Protestant Mission** 

Protestant, no denomination

Ranter

Reformation

Reformator

Reform Bible Student

Reformed Church of England

Seaman's Mission

Swiss Protestant Church

Union Church of Hong Kong

United Evangelical

**United Protestant Church** 

Wasp

Welsh Protestant

West End Gospel Mission

Worldwide Evangelization Crusade

Zwingli

#### 18. OTHER CHRISTIAN

Aboriginal Evangelical Fellowship of Australia

Aboriginal Inland Mission

**Aboriginal Mission** 

Advanced Christadelphian Adventist, not Seventh Day

Adventist, Reform Adventist, undefined

Albigensian
All Christian
All Saints
Ambrosian

American Native Church

Anarcho-Christian Philanthropist

Ancient Oriental Clerical Brotherhood of Antioch

Apostolic Church of Holland

Apostolic Society
Armstrong Plain Truth
Association of Michael

Australian Aborigines Evangelical Mission Australian and Indonesian Crusades Australian Christadelphian Ecclesia

Australian Church

Australian Deaf Christian Crusade Ecclesia

Australian Evangelical Mission

Australian Free Church
Australian Inland Mission

Basic Mission
Beginning Church

Believer in Jesus Christ

**Bethel Mission** 

Bethlehem Fellowship
Black Hill Mission
Bohemian Brethren
Born Again Christian
Brethren of the Free Spirit

Brisbane Society of the New Church

British Church of Australia

British Israel

**Burnside Christian** 

Catechumen

Cathari

Catholic Apostolic

Catholic Apostolic Church of Zion

Children of God

Chinese Christian Church

Christ

Christadelphian

Christadelphian Ecclesia

Christian

Christian Action for Peace

Christian Assembly Christian Autolus Christian Baba Head

Christian Belief

Christian Catholic Church of Zion

Christian Chapel Christian Church

Christian Church Assembly Christian Church of Australia

Christian Connexion
Christian Denomination
Christian Disciples
Christian Existentialist

Christian Faith

Christian Fellowship
Christian Free Thinker

Christian Good News Centre

Christian Independent Christian Israelite

Christian Israelite Church

Christianity

Christian Liberal Independent

Christian Metaphysician

Christian, no particular church

Christian, of own belief

# 18. OTHER CHRISTIAN (CONTINUED)

Christian Pantheist

Christian People's Fellowship

Christian Rationalist
Christian Revolutionary
Christian School of Life
Christian Science Church

Christian Scientist Christian Socialist

Christian Spiritual Church Christian Spiritualist

Christian Theosophist

Christian Walking in Separation

Christ's Follower

Churches of Christ, Christian Science

**Church Mission** 

Church of all Denominations Scotland

Church of Ascension Church of Australia Church of Bohemia Church of China

Church of Christian Science Church of Christ, Scientist Church of Czechoslovakia

Church of David

Church of Divine Unity

Church of God in Jesus Christ Church of God of Prophecy Church of God the Father Church of Immigrants Church of Jesus Christ Church of Living God

Church of Mystic Christ Inc

Church of New Faith

Church of New Jerusalem

Church of Origin

Church of Resurrection
Church of Second Advent

Church of the St. Germain Foundation

Church of True Christians, Spiritual Molokans

City Mission

Community Church
Community of Prayer
Congregation of Friends

Creedist

Croatian Church for Freedom

**Czech Brothers** 

Czech Moravian Brethren Czechoslovakian Church Deaf and Dumb Mission

Deaf Christian Fellowship of WA

Denomination

**Denominational Church of Queensland** 

Deustan
Dew Christ
Disciple

Disciples of Jesus Ecclesia of God Ecclesia of Messiah

Ecclesion of Christ's Brethren

**Ecumenical Outlook** 

**Ecumenism** 

**Emropy Revivalist** 

Estonian Evangelical Church in Sydney

Eucharist Eusebian

Evangelical Brotherhood Mission Evangelical Christian Church

**Evangelist** 

Family Mission of Our Lord

Family of Love

Father Divine Peace Mission

Fellowship of Christ

Fellowship of Evangelical Church of Australia

Fellowship of God's Son First Church of Christ Follower of Father Divine Follower of Jesus Christ

Follower of Lord Jesus Christ

Free Christian Church

Free Evangelical Church of Australia

# 18. OTHER CHRISTIAN (CONTINUED)

**Fundamentalist** 

Gathered in the Name of the Lord

Gathered out Christians

Gems of Joy Gospel Messengers General Church of New Jerusalem

German Apostolic Church

Good Samaritan Church of Truth

Gospel Bell Gospellers

Greater World Christian Spiritualist Mission

Greek Evangelist Helping Hand Mission

Hicksites Holy Bible Holy Brethren

Holy Spiritual of Christ

Holy Trinity Hussite

lam (Saint Germain Study Group of Sydney)

Independent Bible Church

Independent Christian Household Church

Independent Church of Churches

Independent Mission

Infralapsarian

In Spirit and in Truth - Word of Bible

Interdenominational

In the Name of the Lord Jesus Christ

Irvingite

Israel Church of Christ Japanese Church Jesulan Society Jesus Christ Jesus Freak John the Baptist

Karman Church

Kingdom Church of Australia

Knight Templars of the Holy Cross

Laymens' Holiness Association

Laymens' Home Missionary Movement

Liberal Catholic Church

Liberal Christian

Liberal Church of Australia

Liberal Faith

Life in Christ and Second Advent Association

Literal Faith Church London City Mission Malayan Church

Member of the Body of Christ

Metaphysical Society

Mission

Mission Church
Mission of Goodwill
Mission Station

Molokan Monastic

Moravian Brothers

Nativity Neophyte

New Apostolic Church (Australia)

**New Church** 

New Church of Jerusalem New Jerusalem Church New Testament Church New Tribes Mission New World Society

Non Denominational Church Non Episcopal Mission

Norwood Mission

Order of the (Holy) Cross

**Original Christianity** 

Paul Gospel

People's Christian Fellowship Church
Perth Society of the New Church

Practical Christianity
Primitive Church

Progressive Spiritualists' Church

#### 18. OTHER CHRISTIAN (CONTINUED)

Protestant Koravian

Quaker

Radio Church of God Ratana (N.Z. Maori) Rechabite Order Religion of Bible

Religion of Jesus Christ

Religious Society of Friends

Restored Church of Jesus Christ

Ringatu (N.Z. Maori)

Russian Christian Molokans

Saint Andrew

Saint Germain Foundation

Saint Gregorian Saint Pauls Sandemanian

Savage River Community Church

Seekers Christian Fellowship Incorporated

Shaker

Slavic Church Society of Friends

Socinian

Sorell and District Christian Fellowship

Southern Christian Fellowship South Seaman's Mission Spiritual Followers of Christ Spiritualistic Christian

Spiritual Molokans

State Church (undefined) Striprey Christina Church

Swedenborgian

Sydney Society of the New Church

Sydney Unitarian Church

Templar

Temple Society
Ten Commandments
The Home Church

The Lord Jesus Christ's by Dedication

The Lord's New Church

The Truth as in Jesus Christ The Way Biblical Research

Town Mission Trinity Church True Gospel

True Jesus Mission

**Turkers** 

**Undenominational Aboriginal Mission** 

**Undenominational Christian** 

Unitarian

Unitarian Church

**United Aborigines Mission** 

United Brethren

United Christian Fellowship

United Mission Churches of Australia

United Parish

United School of Christianity

United Truth Church Universal Catholic

Universal Church (of God)
Universal World Church
Unnamed Christian
Unorthodox Christian
Unsectarian Christian

Willarong Gospel Church World Bibleway Fellowship

World Church

World Church of God

World Religion

Worldwide Church of God

Y.M.C.A. Y.W.C.A.

Youth For Christ
Zion Chapel
Zion Church

# **NON-CHRISTIAN**

## 19. BUDDHIST

Australian Buddhist Vihari

**Budah Theranado** 

Buddhist

Dalai Lama

Lama

Lamaism

Laotian Buddhist

Mahatma

Nara Patre Buddhist

Shin Shu

Sokagaken

Soragakai

Zen Buddhist

# 20. HINDU

Ananda Marga

Archarya's Yoga Centre

Australian Babaji Yogu Sangam

Australian School of Yoga

Avatar Meta Baba

Baba Follower

Brahmin

Divine Light Centre

Divine Light Mission

Foundation of Revelation

Guru Maharajis Humanitarian Movement

Hare Krishna

Harijan

Hindu

Hindu-Sikh

Hindu Vedic

Integral Yoga Institute

International Society for Krishna Consciousness

Johannine Daist Communion

Karma

Krishna Murti

Kriya Yogi

Lingayat

Mission of Divine Love

Neo Vedantic

Raja Yoga Centres

Rajneesh Meditation Centres

Ramakrishna Vedanta Society

Satyanandra Ashrams International Yoga

Fellowship

Self Realisation Fellowship

Siddha Yoga

Sri Aurobindo - Disciples of

Sri Chinmoy Centres

Sri Sathya Sai Baba Centres

Transcendentalist Hindu

**Transcendental Meditation** 

Veda

Vedanta

Vedantism

Vedic

Yogi

# 21. JEWISH

Australian and New Zealand Union for

Progressive Judaism

Cabbalist

Faith of Abraham

God of Israel

Hebraic

Hebrew

House of David

House of Israel

Israel

Israelita Yewis

Israelite

Jew

**Jewish** 

**Judaism** 

Liberal Judaism

Mosaiah

Mosaic

Mosaic Jew

Moses

**Old Testament** 

Perth Hebrew Congregation

Perth Jewish Congregation

Pharisee

Polish Jew

Synagogue

Temple Emanuel

Yid

Yiddish

#### 22. MUSLIM

Allawi - Believer in Ali

Australian Federation of Islamic Societies

Dervish

Egyptian Islamic Society

Fakir Islam

Islamic Monotheist

Lebanese Muslim Society

Mah

Mahomad

Mahomita

Mahommedan

Mamhed

Mifti

Mohammedan

Moslem

Muslim

Mussulman

Shi'a

Shi'ite

Sufi

Sufite

Turkish Mohammedan

#### 23. OTHER NON CHRISTIAN

Aboriginal (Need not be Christian)

Ancestor Worship

**Ancient Greek** 

Astrakhama Baha Follower

Bahai Faith

Bahai World Faith

Baha Shabanist

Believer in Joss

Black Magic

**Butsuyko** 

Caodaism

Chinese Joss

Chinese Religion

Chingist (one of change)

Church of Scientology

Confucian

Confucius

Devil Worshipper

**Dhatma Subud Brotherhood** 

Disciple of Omar

**Druids** 

Druze

Druse

Eastern Philosophy

**Egyptian Deities** 

Faithist of the Kosman Church

First Sikh Temple in Australia

Guebers

Guru Nanak Mission

Heathen

Idolator

Inca

Inca Sun Worshipper

Indian Religion

Inner Peace Movement

Jain

Joss

Joss House

Kosmon Faithist

Lakism

Lughian (Old Celtic)

Magdaism

Magdeam

Manichaeans

Meher Baba

Mithraist

Moonist

Movranik

Neotaoist

recolacist

Non Christian

Occultist

Olympian Gods

Pagan

Pagan Joss

**Parsee** 

Primaeval Animism

**Primitive Animism** 

Rosicrucian Order

Sabian

Satanist

Satan's Disciple

Scientologist

Shamanist

Shinto

Shintoism

Singon Sika

Sikh

Spiritualist

Spiritualist Mission

Spiritualist Union

Spiritualistic Theosophist

Subud Dharma Brotherhood

Suni

Sun Worshipper

**Taoist** 

Tenrikyo Faith

Thammuz

Theosophical Philosophy

# 23. OTHER NON-CHRISTIAN (CONTINUED)

Theosophical Society

Theosophist

Transcendentalist

**Unification Church** 

Voodoo

Witchcraft

Zarathustrian

Zendite

Zennist Noon Worshipper

Zoroastrian

# **OTHER GROUPS**

# 24. NON THEISTIC

Brotherhood in Man Humanist

Existentialist Materialist

Free Thinker Non Theistic Unitarian

Free Thought Rationalist

Friends of Humanity Secularist

Unitarian Humanist

#### 25. INADEQUATELY DESCRIBED

**Adherent** 

Aetherius Society Agnostic R.C. All Religions

Anarchist

Animist

Anthropologist Anti-Christ Anti-Christian Antinomian

Any Religion

Apostle
Australian
Bacchante

**Beliefs Complex** 

Believer

Believer in God

Believer in Supreme Being

Believer in Truth
Belong to no sect

Boxer British

Brother of Bacchus

Cannot Say

Choose for himself Church of Light Church of Living Church of Peace

Church of Spiritual Truth
Church of the World

Cosmotheist

Decide when older

Deist

Deistic Evolutionist

Descendants of Moses

Divine Science

Do not attend Church

Do not profess Don't follow any Don't know

Doubtful

**Dualist** 

**Dutch Marine Mission** 

**Dutch Society** 

Eclectic England English Epicurean

Esoteric Science Evolutionist Faith in God

**Faithist** 

Family of Man

Fatalist
Freemason
Free to choose

Gentile German God Gods

**Grails Movement** 

Gypsy
Heaven
Hedonist
Hellfire
Heretic
Holy Ghosts
Iconoclast
Indefinite

Indeterminable

Indifferent

Individual Faith - No Sect Left to his own choice Mammon Worshipper

Many Mason Mixture Monotheist

Multi

# 25. INADEQUATELY DESCRIBED (CONTINUED)

Mystic Philosophist

Neolithic PantheismPilgrimNeologianPositivistNeoplatonicReligion

New Age Spiritualist Mission Religious Science

No Church Sceptic
No Idea Science

Nominal Scientific Pantheist
Non Atheist Society of Judas

Non-Churchgoer Student of the Worlds (New Sect)

Non-Denominational Theist
None in particular Theologian

Non Orthodox The True Church
Non Practising Tribal (Aboriginal)
Non Sectarian Turkish Religion

No Sect Unaligned
Not Baptised Uncertain
Not decided Undecided

Not yet determined Undenominational

Open United Spiritualism in Australia

Own Religion Unknown
Pantheist Unsectarian

Peace Victorian Spritualist Union

Philosophical Deist Yes

# 26. NO RELIGION

**Agnostic** 

Agnostic Materialist

Altruism

Altruist

Anti-Religion Apostate

**Atheist** 

**Bush Calathumpian** 

Calathumpian

Humanitarian

Idealist

Infidel

Nihilist

Nil

No

No Denomination

Non-Believer

None

No Religion

Religion of Humanity

Unbeliever

Without Religion

Zilch

# 27. NOT STATED

**Anti-Census** 

Census objector

Confidential

Decline

Irrelevant

Mind your own business

My business

No Business of yours

None of your Business

Not Stated

Object

Optional

Personal

Private

Refuse to say

Resent

Unconstitutional

Unspecified